From: Planning Portal

To: Admin Planning
Subject: Submission Ready for Download: PP-12898950 - Lawful development: Existing use 14
Date: 17 March 2024 13:42:59

A Lawful development: Existing use application with the reference number PP-12898950
has been submitted to your Local Planning Authority.

Application details:

e Applicant: N Wall

Agent:

Version: 1

Application site address: 39, Watford Road, Radlett, WD7 8LG
Submission date: 17/03/2024 13:42:23

Payment Method:

Total Fees: £258.00

It is your responsibility to ensure the application fee is correct. If a fee has been calculated,
you will receive a payment for this amount from the Planning Portal.

You will need to collect this proposal from the Planning portal within the next 10 days and
contact the applicant within 10 working days.

This email is for information only, please do not reply as the mailbox is not monitored. If
you do need to contact us at Planning Portal, you can email support@planningportal.co.uk.

Regards

The Planning Portal Team

The Planning Portal is an online application service provided by PortalPlanQuest and
supports the submission of planning application information to Local Planning Authorities

in accordance with statutory regulations.

PortalPlanQuest Limited (reg. no 09400439) is a joint venture between the Department for
Levelling Up, Housing & Communities (DLUHC) and TerraQuest Solutions Limited.

www.planningportal.co.uk
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